
MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT (MRMD) 
MERIDIAN SERVICE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT (MSMD) 

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 2018 SUBDISTRICT (MRMD 2018 Subdistrict) 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
Board of Directors   Office      Term Expiration 
Butch Gabrielski   President      May 2023 
Wayne Reorda   Secretary/Treasurer   May 2022 
Bill Gessner    Asst. Secretary/Treasurer  May 2023 
Mike Fenton    Asst. Secretary/Treasurer  May 2023 
Tom Sauer    Asst. Secretary/Treasurer  May 2022 

 
DATE: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 
TIME: 10:00 a.m. 
PLACE: Meridian Ranch Recreation Center 
  10301 Angeles Road 
  Peyton, CO  80831 
 
The Public may participate in person or by following this link Click here to join the meeting or by 
telephone by calling +1 872-242-8662 and using Phone Conference ID: +481330598#    
 
I.  ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: 

A. Call to Order 
B. Conflicts of Interest 
C. Approve Agenda 
D. Visitor Comments (Limited to 3 minutes per resident or household) 
E. Review and Approve April 6, 2022, Combined Regular Board Meeting Minutes (enclosure) 

 
II.  FINANCIAL ITEMS:  

A. Receive from CRS Quarterly MRMD and MRMD 2018 Subdistrict Cash Position Summary and 

Unaudited financial Statements (enclosure and/or distributed under separate cover) 

B. Review and Accept MSMD Cash Position Summary and Unaudited Financial Statements 

(enclosure and/or distributed under separate cover) 

C. Review Tap Fee Report for Information Only (enclosure and/or distributed under separate 

cover) 

D. Review, Ratify and Approve Monthly Payment of Claims (enclosure and/or distributed under 

separate cover) 

E. Receive Finance Committee Report 

III.  OPERATIONS & ENGINEERING ITEMS: 

A. Information Items (No Action) 
1. MSMD Operations Reports – Water, Sewer, Parks and Grounds, Recreation (enclosure 

and/or handout) 
2. Manager’s Verbal Report 

 
IV.  DEVELOPER ITEMS: 

A. Verbal Report from Construction Manager 
  



 
Meridian Ranch Metropolitan District (MRMD) 
Meridian Service Metropolitan District (MSMD) 
Meridian Ranch Metropolitan District 2018 Subdistrict (MRMD 2018 Subdistrict) 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
V.  DIRECTOR ITEMS: 
  A. Discussion on Election Process 
 
VI.  LEGAL ITEMS: 

A. Briefing and discussion regarding Colorado Family Leave Law and possible opt-out process. 
 
VII.  ADJOURNMENT:   

The next regular meeting of the Boards is scheduled for Wednesday, June 8, 2022, at 10:00 
a.m. at the Meridian Ranch Recreation Center, 10301 Angeles Road, Peyton, Colorado 80831. 



 RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

1 
 

MINUTES OF THE COMBINED REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARDS OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT (MRMD) 
MERIDIAN SERVICE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT (MSMD) 

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 2018 SUBDISTRICT (MRMD 2018 Subdistrict) 
 

Held: April 6, 2022, 10:00 a.m., at the Meridian Ranch Recreation Center, 10301 
Angeles Road, Peyton, Colorado 80831 

 
Attendance: The following Directors were in attendance:  
 
  Butch Gabrielski, President 
  Wayne Reorda, Secretary/Treasurer 
  Bill Gessner, Asst. Secretary/Treasurer 
  Mike Fenton, Asst. Secretary/Treasurer 
  Tom Sauer, Asst. Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 Also present were: 
  Jim Nikkel; Meridian Service Metro District 
  Jennette Coe; Meridian Service Metro District 
  Beth Aldrich; Meridian Service Metro District 
  Eileen Krauth; Meridian Service Metro District 
  Braden McCrory; Meridian Service Metro District 
  Ryan Kozlowski; Meridian Service Metro District 
  Aleks Myszkowski; Meridian Service Metro District 
  Tobi Bagley; Meridian Service Metro District 
  Carrie Billingsly; Meridian Service Metro District (via videoconference) 
  Karrie Dean; Meridian Service Metro District (via videoconference) 
  Ron Fano; Spencer Fane 
  Tom Kerby; Tech Builders 
  Raul Guzman; Tech Builders 
  Robert Guevara; Resident (via videoconference) 

 
Call to Order A quorum of the Board was present, and the Directors confirmed their 

qualification to serve.  The meeting was called to order at 10:01 a.m. 
 
Disclosure Matter Mr. Fano noted that written disclosures of the interests of all Directors have 

been filed with the Secretary of State. 
 
Approve Agenda The Board reviewed the Agenda.  A motion was made to approve the agenda.  

The motion was seconded and approved by unanimous vote of directors 
present. 

 
Visitor Comments There were none. 



 RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

2 
 

 
 
Approve Minutes The Board reviewed the March 2, 2022, Board Minutes and a motion was made, 

and seconded to approve the minutes as presented.  The motion was approved 
by unanimous vote of directors present. 

 
Financial Items Cash Position Summary and Financial Statements:  Ms. Coe reviewed the cash 

position summary and monthly financial reports for February 2022.  A motion 
was made and seconded to accept the cash position summary and financial 
statements as presented.  The motion was approved by unanimous vote of 
directors present. 

 
 Review March 2022 Tap Fee Report:  Ms. Coe reviewed the March 2022 Tap 

Fee Report with the Board for information only. 
  

Approval of Payment of Claims:  Ms. Coe reviewed the updated claims 
presented for approval at this meeting represented by check numbers: 

MRMD: 02337-02345 totaling $10,853.10 
Interim: Bill.com payments for ratification totaling $197,188.40 
MSMD: Bill.com Payments totaling $179,310.76 

A motion was made and seconded to approve the MSMD payment of claims. 
The motion was approved by unanimous vote of directors present.  
A motion was made and seconded to approve the MRMD payment of claims. 
The motion was approved by unanimous vote of directors present. 
 
Receive Finance Committee Report:  Ms. Coe noted the Finance Committee 
met on March 23, 2022, and gave a summary of the Finance Committee Report 
on page 11 of the packet. The March Interim payments were reviewed and 
signed by Director Gabrielski and Director Reorda (in Director Sauer’s absence). 

  
Operations &  
Engineering Items  Information Items: 
 
 MSMD Operations Reports:  

• Mr. McCrory presented the water, sewer, parks and grounds, and 
drainage operation reports which included information from pages 16-
24 of the Board Packet. 

• Mr. Kozlowski presented the Recreation Center Report to the Board 
which included information from pages 25-26 of the Board Packet.  Mr. 
Kozlowski also noted: 

• Director Gabrielski wanted to revisit the financing for the 
replastering of the outdoor pool.  

•  A resident, Mr. Guevara, expressed concern about the closing 
procedures at the Recreation Center. 



 RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

3 
 

 

• Managers Verbal Report:  Mr. Nikkel provided status reports on 
the following matters:   

• We are very pleased with the two new employees that 
we have hired, but there are still several positions to fill. 

• Working with Woodmen Hills on more effective 
communication concerning financial matters. 

• Replacement Plan related to effluent from Cherokee 
Plant was submitted and recognized. 

 
Action Items:  
1. Consider and Approve Agreement for Falcon Freedom Day Firework Show: 

A motion was made and seconded to approve the Falcon Freedom Day 
Firework Show contract. The motion was approved by unanimous vote of 
directors present. 
 

2. Consider and Approve Revisions to Meridian Service General Construction 
Notes for Water and Sanitary Sewer construction within Sanctuary at 
Meridian Ranch: A motion was made and seconded to approve the 
Meridian Service general construction notes for water and sanitary sewer 
construction with Sanctuary at Meridian Ranch. The motion was approved 
by unanimous vote of directors present. 

 
3. Consider and Approve Lease Agreement with GTL for District Office: A 

motion was made and seconded to approve an extension of the lease 
agreement for three years. The motion was approved by unanimous vote 
of directors present. 

 

4. Consider and Approve Renewal of Annual Agreement for Bill.com Services: 
A motion was made and seconded to approve the annual renewal for 
Bill.com Option two. The motion was approved by unanimous vote of 
directors present. 

 
Developer Items Mr. Guzman provided a verbal report to the Board on the status of Meridian 

Ranch development activities.  

• The county design of the Rex Road and Meridian Road is nearly 
complete. When the design is approved, GTL will put the project out to 
bid with anticipated installation in summer 2022. 

• The county is coordinating the design and construction of the 
Eastonville road improvements with the Grandview development. The 
county will be responsible for the construction from Snaffle Bit Road to 
Londonderry Drive and the developers of Grandview will be responsible 



 RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

4 
 

for the construction from Londonderry north to Rex Road. There is no 
anticipated construction date. 

 
Director Items There were none. 
 
Legal Items A motion was made, seconded and approved by unanimous vote of directors 

present to open an executive session pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(b) to confer 
with attorney for the district for the purpose of receiving legal advice regarding 
letter of intent for sale of wastewater treatment capacity. 

 
 A motion was made, seconded and approved by unanimous vote of directors 

present to close the executive session. 
 
 In open session, the following motions were made, seconded and approved by 

unanimous vote of directors present: 
 
 A motion was made, seconded and approved by unanimous vote of directors 

present to waive conflict of interest with Spencer Fane in regard to the 
negotiations for a potential sale of wastewater treatment capacity. 

  
 A motion was made, seconded and approved by unanimous vote of directors 

present to grant a sixty-day extension for the payment of outstanding Sterling 
Ranch Metropolitan District 2021 Tap Fees to May 31, 2022. 

 
Adjournment There being no further business to come before the Board, the President 

adjourned the meeting at 12:35 p.m. 
 
 The next regular meeting of the Boards is scheduled for May 4, 2022, at 10:00 

a.m. at the Meridian Ranch Recreation Center, 10301 Angeles Road, Peyton, 
Colorado 80831.   

 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 _____________________________ 
 Secretary for the Meeting  
 
 
 



CASH POSITION 

TOTAL

CHECKING PNC PNC ALL

Wells Fargo ColoTrust Plus ColoTrust Edge Loan Account Reserve ACCOUNTS

Account Activity Item Description

Beginning balance per bank 2,437$                       -$                   854,820$           5,830,193$        1,411,920$        8,099,370$          

YTD credits - deposits, wires and transfers 2,661,321                  1,215,815          80,788               3,657,839          34                       7,615,797            

YTD debits - vouchers, wires and transfers (2,651,107)                 (972,496)            (92,646)              (548)                   (165)                   (3,716,962)           

Bank balance at end of period 12,651                       243,319             842,962             9,487,484          1,411,789          11,998,205          

       Less: outstanding checks (1,977)                        -                     -                     -                     -                     (1,977)                  

       Plus: due from Subdistrict 3,305                         -                     -                     -                     -                     3,305                    

Adjusted balance at end of period 13,979                       243,319             842,962             9,487,484          1,411,789          11,999,533          

Less amount restricted for debt -                             -                     -                     (9,487,484)         (1,411,789)         (10,899,273)         

Less account allocated for capital -                             -                     (224,086)            -                     -                     (224,086)              

Unrestricted balance at end of period 13,979                       243,319             618,876             -                     -                     876,174                

Current activity:

Current payables (12,436)                      -                     -                     -                     -                     (12,436)                

Due from Subdistrict 2,711                         -                     -                     -                     -                     2,711                    

Due to MSMD - IGA -                             (200,000)            -                     -                     (200,000)              
Deposits 742,000                     107,418             -                     -                     -                     849,418                
Payments (9,061)                        -                     -                     -                     -                     (9,061)                  
Payroll tax payments (214)                           -                     -                     -                     -                     (214)                     
Transfers 15,000                       (15,000)              -                     -                     -                     -                        
Taxes transferred -                             (85,935)              -                     85,935               -                     -                        

Tap fees (742,000)                    -                     -                     742,000             -                     -                        

Less amount restricted for debt -                             -                     -                     (827,935)            -                     (827,935)              

Adjusted current unrestricted balance 9,979$                       49,802$             618,876$           -$                       -$                       678,657$             

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Year to Date (YTD) as of March 31, 2022

Adjusted as of April 29, 2022

INVESTMENTS

Page 1



GENERAL DEBT CTF TOTALS

Account Activity Item Description ALL FUNDS

Beginning balance per bank 856,442$        7,017,793$     -$                8,098,321$     

Allocated for Capital Projects -                  224,086          -                  -                  

Beginning funds available 856,442$        7,241,879$     -$                8,098,321$     

YTD REVENUES PER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property taxes 250,342          1,001,278       -                  1,251,620       

Specific ownership taxes 12,599            50,395            -                  62,994            

Investment income 765                 204                 -                  969                 

Facility fees transferred from Meridian Service -                  2,621,000       -                  2,621,000       
Conservation Trust Entitlements -                  -                  15,321            15,321            

Total YTD revenues 263,706          3,672,877       15,321            3,951,904       

Beginning funds available plus YTD revenues 1,120,148       10,914,756     15,321            12,050,225     

Less YTD expenditures per financial statements (19,639)           (15,732)           (15,321)           (50,692)           

YTD ENDING AVAILABLE FUND BALANCES 1,100,509$   10,899,024$ -$             11,999,533$ 

Budget vs. Actual Page Reference: Page 3 Page 4 Page 5

FUND ALLOCATION OF AVAILABLE BALANCES

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Year to Date (YTD) as of March 31, 2022

Page 2



Jan-Mar 

Activity YTD Actual 

2022 

Adopted 

Budget

Variance 

Over 

(Under)

Percent of 

Budget        

(25% YTD)

REVENUES

Property taxes 250,342$     250,342$     538,466$     (288,124)$    46%

Specific ownership taxes 12,599         12,599         46,378         (33,779)        27%

Investment income 765              765              500              265              153%

Total revenues 263,706       263,706       585,344       (321,638)      45%

EXPENDITURES

Audit 60                60                10,000         (9,940)          1%

County treasurer fees 3,755           3,755           8,077           (4,322)          46%

Director fees and payroll taxes 1,446           1,446           12,000         (10,554)        12%

District management and accounting 6,510           6,510           30,000         (23,490)        22%

Dues and membership -                   -                   1,500           (1,500)          0%

Election 3,915           3,915           20,000         (16,085)        20%

Insurance -                   -                   5,000           (5,000)          0%

Legal 58                58                5,000           (4,942)          1%

Miscellaneous 3,742           3,742           1,000           2,742           374%

Payroll taxes 153              153              918              (765)             17%

Transfer to Meridian Service -                   -                   350,000       (350,000)      0%

3% Tabor Reserve -                   -                   17,600         (17,600)        0%

Total expenditures 19,639         19,639         461,095       (441,456)      4%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 244,067$     244,067       124,249$     119,818$     

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 856,442       

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,100,509$  

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND 

Unaudited

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET VS. ACTUAL - Cash Basis (Non-GAAP)

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2022

Page 3



Jan-Mar 

Activity YTD Actual 

2022 

Adopted 

Budget

Variance 

Over (Under)

Percent of 

Budget        

(25% YTD)

REVENUES

Property taxes 1,001,278$  1,001,278$   2,153,669$  (1,152,391)$ 46%

Specific ownership taxes 50,395         50,395          185,510       (135,115)      27%

Facilities fees transferred from MSMD 2,621,000    2,621,000     4,750,000    (2,129,000)   55%

Investment income 204              204               1,500           (1,296)          14%

Total revenues 3,672,877    3,672,877     7,090,679    (3,417,802)   52%

EXPENDITURES

County treasurer fees 15,019         15,019          32,305         (17,286)        46%

Bond interest (2008 $7M) -               -                350,000       (350,000)      0%

Loan interest (2013 $33.5M) -               -                807,036       (807,036)      0%

Loan principal (2013 $33.5M) -               -                1,060,000    (1,060,000)   0%

Loan interest (2014 $3.5M) -               -                92,243         (92,243)        0%

Loan principal (2014 $3.5M) -               -                110,000       (110,000)      0%

Loan interest (2018 $24M) -               -                840,281       (840,281)      0%

Loan principal (2018 $24M) -               -                350,000       (350,000)      0%

Paying agent and bank fees 713              713               1,000           (287)             71%

Transfer to Meridian Service -               -                750,000       (750,000)      0%

Miscellaneous -               -                1,000           (1,000)          0%

Total expenditures 15,732         15,732          4,393,865    (4,378,133)   0%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3,657,145$  3,657,145     2,696,814$  960,331$     

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7,241,879     

ENDING FUND BALANCE 10,899,024$ 

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Unaudited

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND  CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET VS. ACTUAL - Cash Basis (Non-GAAP)

DEBT FUND 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2022

Page 4



Jan-Mar 

Activity YTD Actual 

2022 

Adopted 

Budget

Variance 

Over (Under)

Percent of 

Budget        

(25% YTD)

REVENUES

Conservation Trust entitlements 15,321$       15,321$       55,000$       (39,679)$      28%

Total revenues 15,321         15,321         55,000         (39,679)        28%

EXPENDITURES

Transfer to Meridian Service 15,321         15,321         55,000         (39,679)        28%

Total expenditures 15,321         15,321         55,000         (39,679)        28%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$             -               -$             -$             

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -               

ENDING FUND BALANCE -$             

Unaudited

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET VS. ACTUAL - Cash Basis (Non-GAAP)

CONSERVATION TRUST FUND

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2022

Page 5



TOTAL

INVESTMENTS ALL

ColoTrust Plus ACCOUNTS

Account Activity Item Description

Beginning balance per bank 81,062$                 81,062$            

YTD credits - Total deposits, wires and transfers 65,777                   65,777              

YTD debits - Total vouchers, wires and transfers -                         -                   

Bank balance at end of period 146,839                 146,839            

        

       Less:  Due to MRMD (6,016)                    (6,016)              

Current cash balance 140,823$               140,823$          

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 2018 SUBDISTRICT

CASH POSITION RECONCILED TO GENERAL LEDGER

Year to Date (YTD) as of March 31, 2022

Adjusted as of April 29, 2022

Unaudited



Jan-Mar 

Activity YTD Actual 

2022 

Adopted 

Budget

Variance 

Over (Under)

Percent of 

Budget        

(25% YTD)

REVENUES

Property taxes 63,834$        63,834$        145,594$     (81,760)$      44%

Specific ownership taxes 2,859            2,859            5,824            (2,965)          49%

Interest 41                 41                 50                 (9)                  82%

Total revenues 66,734          66,734          151,468        (84,734)        44%

EXPENDITURES

Accounting and management 2,330            2,330            5,000            (2,670)          47%

Audit 524               524               1,000            (476)             52%

Election 1,967            1,967            6,000            (4,033)          33%

Legal -                -                1,000            (1,000)          0%

County treasurer fees 957               957               2,189            (1,232)          44%

3% TABOR reserve -                -                4,540            (4,540)          0%

Total expenditures 5,778            5,778            19,729          (13,951)        29%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 60,956$        60,956          131,739$     (70,783)$      

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 79,867          

ENDING FUND BALANCE 140,823$     

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT SUBDISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET VS. ACTUAL - Cash Basis (Non-GAAP)

SUBDISTRICT FUND 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2022

Unaudited



�������������������	�����
������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������

����������� �������� ����������������������������� �	�����
���������������������� ���������������� ��������� �������������� ������������� �����!�������� ����������������� �����!�������� ���"�����#������� ��������"���$�������������
������ ���������������� �������� �	�	�
��������������������������������� ������������������������� ���	�� ���������������������������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ �#���$�������%���&�������������������'�����������(���	
�����	 ���������������� �������� �	�(�������)�������������������$�������*�$ ������������������������� ���( �����+����������������������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ �*������������������������������� �,
������ ���������������� �������� �	�	�������)��������������������������-�� ������������������������� �� �����+����������������������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ �*������������������������������� �,
������ �����
���������� �������
 �������������&�������������&�����.���&�� �#���������������/������������������������������������������ ���� ���������������������������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ �#���$�������%���&�������������������'�����	���	���	���,
������ �����(���������� �������� ����������������������������)���������0�� ���������������������������������������� ������ ���������������������������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1���
������ �,
������ ���������������� �������( �����	����������������������)���������0�� ���������������������������������������� ���	�� �2�������������������3��������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ �#���$���������&�����������
�������'���	�����	������ �,
������ ������������������ �������	 �	���
�����)��������������������������-�� ������������������������� ������ ���������������������������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ �#���$�������%�&�������������������'���	�(�(��������
�����
 ������������������ �������� �	�(�
�����)�������������������$�������*�$ ������������������������� ���	 �����+����������������������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ �*������������������������	�(���� �,
������ ������������������ �������� �����(���(���#���������+������������������0�� ������������������������� ������ �����+����������������������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ �*������������������������	�(���� �,
�����( ������������������ �������� �	�(�������)�������������������$�������*�$ ������������������������� ���� �����+����������������������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ �*������������������������	�(���� �,
������ ������������������ �������� �������������4�������������������������0�� ������������������������� ������ ���������������������������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ �#���$�������%�&�������������������'���	�	�
���
�	�(
�����	 �������
���������� �������� �����	����������������������)���������0�� ���������������������������������������� �����
 �2�������������������3��������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ �#���$�������������
�5�6�6�7���8�9�(�
��
������ �������	���������� �������
 �	�����	������������������������������� ������������������������� ������ ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(������
������ �������	���������� �������� �	�����(������������������������������� ������������������������� ������ ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(�����

������ �������	���������� �������( �����(�������������������4���������0�� ������������������������� ������ ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(������
������ �������	���������� �������� �����	�������������������4���������0�� ������������������������� ������ ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(�����(
������ �������	���������� �������	 �����	�
�����������������4���������0�� ������������������������� �����
 ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(������
�����
 �������	���������� �������� �����	�������������������4���������0�� ������������������������� ������ ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(�����	
������ �������	���������� �������� �����	���
���������������4���������0�� ������������������������� �����( ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(������
�����( �������	���������� �������� �����	�
�����������������4���������0�� ������������������������� ������ ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(������
������ �������	���������� �������� �����	���(���������������4���������0�� ������������������������� �����	 ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(������
�����	 �������	���������� �������� �����	�������������������4���������0�� ������������������������� ���(�� ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(������
������ �������	���������� �������
 ���������(������������������&�����.�����0�� ���������������������������������������� ���� ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(������
������ �������	���������� �������� �������
�	������������������&�����.�����0�� ���������������������������������������� ���( ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(�����

������ �������	���������� �������( �������
��������������������&�����.�����0�� ���������������������������������������� ���� ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(������
������ �������	���������� �������� ����������������������������&�����.�����0�� ���������������������������������������� ���	 ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(�����(
������ �������	���������� �������	 ���������
������������������&�����.�����0�� ���������������������������������������� �	�� ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(������
�����
 �������	���������� �������� ���������(������������������&�����.�����0�� ���������������������������������������� �	�� ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(�����	
������ �������	���������� �������� ���������	������������������&�����.�����0�� ���������������������������������������� �	�� ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(������
�����( �������	���������� �������� ����������������������������&�����.�����0�� ���������������������������������������� �	�� ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(������
������ �������	���������� �������� ����������������������������&�����.�����0�� ���������������������������������������� �����	 ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(������
�����	 �������	���������� �������� ����������������������������&�����.�����0�� ���������������������������������������� ������ ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(������
���
�� �������	���������� �������
 �������
��������������������&�����.�����0�� ���������������������������������������� ������ ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(������
���
�� �������	���������� �������� ����������������������������&�����.�����0�� ���������������������������������������� ������ ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(�����

���
�� �������	���������� �������( �������(��������������������&�����.�����0�� ���������������������������������������� ������ ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(������
���
�� �������	���������� �������� �������(��������������������&�����.�����0�� ���������������������������������������� ������ ���������3���$�����������3���������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ ���������.���1�����
���(�����(
���
�� ������������������ �������	 �������������&�������������&�����.���&�� �#���������������/������������������������������������������ �� ���������������������������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ �#�&�$���������&�������������������'���������
������
���
�
 ������������������ �����
�� �	�	����������������������������������� ������������������������� ������ ���������������������������� ���	� �������!�����"������������������������������������������ ���
�
�!�����"������������������������������������ �#���$���������&�������������������'���������
���
�� �%�& ���"���������������������&���"



�������������������	�����
������������������������������������������������
���������������������������	�
���
������
�����������������������������
�
�������������
�����
��

����������������������������
���������������
���������


��������
���
���
��������

������ ��
��� �����
�����������
���� �!���������
��

�����������
�
������������
�����������"�
�����#��
���������������


�	�
���
������
����
���
�
������������������

�����"�
�����#��
���������������


���������������������������������
�
����
�����
�������
�������������
���������
�
��

������
�������
��

�����������������������	�
���
������
����
���
�
�������
�������
�������������
������

���
�
��������
�������
�� �������
����������

����������������������������������
���"�������������������
�����
����
�������������������	�
���
������
��

������������������ �������	 �����	�
��������������������������������� ���������������������������� ������������������������ ��� ���������������� � ���������������������������������������������� ������������������������������������������������ ������������������ � ������������������������������������
�
���������������� �������
 �	���	�����!���"���#�������$������������ ���������������������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� ������������������ ��������������������������������������

�������������������� �������� �����
�������%�"���&�"���'�#�����(������ ���������������������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� ������������������ ��������������������������������������
��������� ���������� �������� �������������$�������"������������"���'�����)�� ��������*�������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� ������������������ �������������������������������������� ������������������������ ������������
�������������������	 �������	 ����������������������������������������� ���������������������������� ���
�������������������� �������������������� ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� �����	���������� ��������������������������������������

������������������ ���	�
�� ����������������������������������������� ���������������������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� �����	���������� ��������������������������������������
��������� ���������� �������� ����������������������������������������� ��������*�������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� ������������������ ��������������������������������������
��������� ���������� �������	 �������
�����$�������"������������"���'�����)�� ��������*�������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� ������������������ ��������������������������������������
��������� ���������� �������
 �������
��������������������������������� ��������*�������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� ������� ���������� ��������������������������������������
��������� ���������� �������� ���������	���$�������"������������"���'�����)�� ��������*�������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� ������� ���������� ��������������������������������������
��������� ���������� �������� �������������$�������"������������"���'�����)�� ��������*�������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� ������� ���������� ��������������������������������������
��������� ���������� �������� ������� �����$�������"������������"���'�����)���� ��������*�������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� ������� ���������� ��������������������������������������
���������	���������� ���
�
�	 �����	���
������������������������������� ���������������������������� ������������������������ ��� ���������������� � ���������������������������������������������� ������������������������������������������������ ������� ���������� � ������������������������������������
���������	���������� ���
���� �����	�
� ������������������������������� ���������������������������� ������������������������ ��� ���������������� � ���������������������������������������������� ������������������������������������������������ ������� ���������� � ������������������������������������

�����������������	 �����
�� ����������������������������������������� ���������������������������� ���
�������������������� �������������������� ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� ������� ���������� ��������������������������������������

������������������ �������� �������������%�"���&�"���'�#�����(������ �+���*���"���������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� ������������������ ��������������������������������������

������������������ �������� �������������,�������"���'�����������(���-�� �+���*���"���������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� ������������������ �������������������������������������� ������������������������ ������������
������������������ �������� �	���������,�����"�&�"���������"���������.�� �����/�"���'����������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� ���������������� ��������������������������������������
������������������ ������� �	���������,�����"�&�"���������"���������.�� �����/�"���'����������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� ������������������ ��������������������������������������
�	���������������� ������� �����
�������%�"���&�"���'�#�����(������ ���������������������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� ������������������ ��������������������������������������

������������������ �������� ��������� ���%�"���&�"���'�#�����(������ �+���*���"���������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� ������������������ ��������������������������������������
������������������ �������	 �������	�����,�������"���'�����������(���-�� �+���*���"���������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� ������������������ ��������������������������������������
������������������ �������
 �	��� �����%�"���&�"���'���0�����&���-�� �+���*���"���������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� �������	���������� ��������������������������������������
������������������ �������� ���������	���,�������"���'�����������(���-�� �+���*���"���������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� �������	���������� ��������������������������������������
������������������ ���	��� �����
�������%�"���&�"���'�#�����(������ ���������������������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� ������������������ ��������������������������������������

�������������������� �������� �����
�������%�"���&�"���'�#�����(������ ���������������������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� ������������������ ��������������������������������������

�
�����
���������� ������� �������������0���*���&���������������(���%�� �����/�"���'����������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� ������������������ �������������������������������������� ������� ���������������� ������������
���������	���������� ���
��� �������������0���*���&�������+�"�&�'�������� ���������������������������� ������������������������ ��� ���������������� � ���������������������������������������������� ������������������������������������������������ � �������������� � ������������������������������������
�������������������� ������� �����
�
�����%�"���&�"���'�#�����(������ ���������������������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� � ���
���������� ��������������������������������������
�������������������� �������� �	���	�����,�����"�&�"���������"���������.�� �����/�"���'����������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� � ���������������� ��������������������������������������

�������
���������� �������� �	���
�����,���������������������������%���� �����/�"���'����������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� � ���������������� ��������������������������������������
� ���	���������� �������� �������������1���2�����/�������2�����"�2������ �����/�"���'����������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� � ���������������� ��������������������������������������
� ���	���������� �������	 ������� �����,�������"���'�����������(���-�� �+���*���"���������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� � ���������������� ��������������������������������������

������������������ �����
�� �������
�����,�������"���'�����������(���-�� �+���*���"���������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� � ���������������� ��������������������������������������
� �������������� �������
 �	���������!���"���#�������$������������ �+���*���"���������������� ������������������������ �
������������������ ������������������������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������� � ���������������� �������������������������������������� ��� ��� ���������������� ���!���"���#��������������

�����������$������� �%�����&����������������������������





�������� ���������������	�
������ ����������� ������������
���������������� �������	�
������ ��������������
������������������ ��������������������������������������������������
���������������� �������������������������� ���������������� �!���"������� ���!�������#���!�$������ �%�&�����'����������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) ��
���*�����������+�������,���������-�������.�� �%�#���/�����%����������������������������������
���������������� �������	�
������ ��
�������������������������0�,�����������-�������.���!�������� ��������������������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) ��1���������.�������,�������������!�������� ���#�%�%�&�����&��������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) �2�����3�������4���������� ��������������������������������������������������
���������������� �������	�
������ �2�����,�5�������6���������7�����,�����������3�� �%��������������������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) �2���������������.�����,���.���2���,�0�.�� ���&�/���&����������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) �2���,�,�������
�� �����#�����%����������������������������������
���������������� �������	�
������ �2�����7���.���8���,�,�������3���������������3�������������������,�.�#���9�9���� �%�#�%�:����������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) �����
�+�0���,�,���8���
���.�� �����/���&����������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) ���,���0����������
�����������#���9�9���� ���#�'���:�����/��������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) �����,������������������,�	���������,���9���0�� �%������������������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) �����,���������������������������������.���������� �:�������/����������������������������������������
���������������� �������������������������� �����
�����.�����;���4� � ���� �&�&�����&����������������������������������������
���������������� �������������������������� �����
�����.�����;���5�<�<�������� �%���/���/�/��������������������������������������
���������������� �������������������������� �������������.�������0���������.�#���!������ ���������&����������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) ���;���:���������0�,�������8���3�(�7���	��������(���������	�� �����/������������������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) ���,�������.���������������	�������0�,�������8�����,���(���9���0�������������	�� ��������������������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) �=���������.�.���>���,�,�����	�� ���%�#�&���/���&������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) �=����������� �����3�����6�����7���������� �����&��������������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) �>���������3������ �%�#�'�&����������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) �>���9�������-���,���+�
���������!�������� ���#�����:���/����������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) �8���+�+�����,�������-���������������������	���������-�������.�� ��������������������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) �8���0�0�	���9���0�0�	�� �&�����/�/������������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) �8���
���������+���������������������������-�������.�� �&���%�����&��������������������������������������
���������������� �������	�
������ �9�������
�����)�����,���
�0�����3�� �����/��������������������������������������������
���������������� �������������������������� �4���3�;��;�2���3�������.�����������������,�� �/��������������������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) �4������� �&�:�#���&�/���:������������������������������
���������������� �������������������������� �5�?� �����,�,�	����������
�������-���� �%��������������������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) ���������������� ���#��������������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) � �9�!�������������	�� ���&����������������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) ���(���+�.���������4����������������� �������(�#���9�9���� ���#�'�'����������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) ���(�������(�����������
�+�����	�#���!������ �����#�&�%�'����������������������������������
���������������� �������������������������� ���(�����9���<���3���������������������#���!������ ���#�����'���&����������������������������������
���������������� �������	�
������ ���(���
���.���>�����������,�����������������������.�� ���:�#���:�����&������������������������������
���������������� �������������������������� ��������2�,�����2�����)�� �������&��������������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) �������,�����	���$�������<���������������������������������<�������,������������ �'���/���'����������������������������������������
���������������� �������������������������� �6���.�������4�������3���
�����������<�������,���������������+�������3�.�� �:���������'��������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) �6���@���������������������	�������+�+�,�	�� �%�#�����'��������������������������������������
���������������� ���(�����) �6�8�4�����6�������
�������8���,�,�.���4���������+���,���������������.������������ �����#���������%�'����������������������������

�
���������	���������������� ���� �
���������	���������������� �����������������������	�	�	�	�	�	�	�	�	�	�	

����������������	������� ���!���	�������������������������	�������������!��

������������	���������������	�"���#�����������	�"�����������	�$�	��������������
�%���������!���	�&�����������������	�$�	�'�������������	����������������

�����������	�������	��������



��

������

�������������������	�����
�������������������������������������	���������� ��
�������������������������	�������������
���������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������
������� �!���"� ���"�������������#��������� �!���"� �����!����

��
��
�������� ���� ���������������	�
�������� ����
��
���� ���� �� �����������������������������������������������
��
���� ���� �� ��������������������������������������������������
��
��
������ ���������������	�
�� ������������������ ���������������� ���������������� �������������������
���������������������� � ���!�����������"���� ������������#������
�$�����������������������
������������������%�����&���'�����������������(�����%���������������#���������)�����������������������������%����
��

��
���� �'������ ���������������� �������������������� �����������*������ ���������������� ��������� �����)���������� �������� �������� �������#������ ������

�+�	�,���
�-�	�-�&���,���������� ������������������ ������������ �������������� ������������������������ ���������������������) ���������� �����%���������� ��������
�������������������������&��
��

���� ��������������������������������������������������������#�������������������������#�������������������"�������������������������(�����"�������������)���.�����&��
��

���� ����������������������������������������������#�����������������������������%�����*�����(�����������������������%�����%�����������������������������������&����
�'�����������������������*���������������������%�����*�����(�����%�����������������������������%�����������*�����(����������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������)���������������%�������������������������������������������&��
��

���� ������������������������������� �������� ���#������������ ������� �/������������������)�� � ���������� ���������������������� �!�������������� ������
�+�	�.�
���0�1�&�,�	�&�� ����������� �����������*������ �2���3�� ���������!�#�������������������������� ������� �/�������� �#���� ������ ����������
�!���������������������������������)�������������������������(�������#�������������&���'���������������������������������#�����4�� ���/���������)���/���������#����
���������4���� �5�������������������&��
��

���� � �������������������������������!�����"�����������#���������������������������������������'���#�������6���%�������������#�������&��
��

���� ������������������*���������� ������ �(���������/�������������������)�� ������������������ �����#�����#������������ ���������������� ����������� ��������
������������������������������������������(�����������������*�����(�&��
��
��

��

��
��#�!���������������!�)����

��

�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7��
�����������������&��� ���!�����������"���
��������������������������������������������������


	II.A. Financial Statements MRMD 03.31.22.pdf
	10-General Fund
	20-DEBT
	40-CTF
	Cash Position - MR - 03.31.22.pdf
	CASH POSITION SUM  
	FUND ALLOCATION 


	II.A. Meridian Ranch Subdistrict 3.31.22.pdf
	2021
	Cash Position - MR - 03.31.22.pdf
	CASH POSITION SUM  
	FUND ALLOCATION 

	Cash Position - Meridian Ranch Subdistrict - 3.31.22.pdf
	CASH POSITION SUM



